

Connecting Recruiters & Top Talents in 30 Seconds

- [FETCH Jobs](#)
- [Post Profile](#)
- [Candidates](#)
- [Recruiter Registration](#)
- [Recruiter Login](#)

Follow us on:

[View Profile](#)

View Profile

Arthur Luhman (US Citizen) Posted by: Individual		Tot Exp : 18 Yrs US Exp : 18 Yrs	Preferred Employment	[Hot Resume]
Sys Admin/Network; Chicago, IL Relocation : NO Pref. State(s) : IL	NT Admin Ph(C) : Ph(H) : Ph(W) : +1-312-961-6969	Salary : 75K /Yr Rate : Market	Corp-Corp ✗ W2 Contract ✓ W2-Permanent ✓ 1099 Contract ✓ Need H1B ✗	Available as of Mar-08-11 Email [Check Availability] Forward Profile/Resume
Cisco > 5 yrs FireWall > 5 yrs LAN > 10 yrs Security > 4 yrs WAN > 6 yrs Windows 2003 > 10 yrs Windows NT > 10 yrs unix > 5 yrs				
VMWare, Linux, Cisco, FireWall, LAN, Security, WAN, Windows 2003, Windows NT, ACCESS, ACTIVE DIRECTORY, Avaya, Cluster, Desk Top, EMC, informix, Migration, unix, VPN, Windows 2008				<input type="checkbox"/> Save in Scratchpad
Preferred Time to Call : Evening Only: 5 PM - 8 PM on Work +1-312-961-6969 Corp-Corp Info : Notes :				<input type="image"/> Download Resume Only for Premium Access
Domain Experience : Financial, Government, IT/Software, Manufacturing				

Enter notes about this profile to share with other recruiters of your company. (Auto Save : ON)

Arthur Luhman
 312 N. May St. Loft 2C
 Chicago, IL 60607

As a Network Infrastructure Administrator with over 18 years of technology experience, I have deep knowledge of network security and experience in servicing the needs of users. I succeed in achieving the balance necessary to run a robust and efficient infrastructure with a high degree of user satisfaction. I am well versed in all the latest technologies with specialization in implementing new complex technologies in an on time manner while maintaining budget/resource constraints. I manage large budgets and multi-location facilities for all current technologies.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

George Jon & Associates, Chicago, IL, 5/2010-Present
 Network Consultant

- Asses clients currently technology configuration and recommend possible upgrades
- Implemented clients new Virtual DMZ network of 6 servers using VMware ESX 3.5
- Perform support to over 200 clients on various support tasks and platforms
- Install and configure Sonicwall firewall for office VPN connections and WAN fail over
- Perform server migrations from older Windows server to Windows 2008 R2 server
- Install clients new desktops and migrate applications/data to new desktop

Maintain client co-location performing server upgrades and reconfiguration
 M.A.C. Computer Consulting, Evanston, IL/Miami, FL, 3/2009-5/2010
 Systems Administrator

- Implemented and manage new Windows 2008 Active Directory Domain
- Implemented and designed LAN and WAN infrastructure using Dell Gigabyte LAN Switches, Cisco 2800 series routers and Cisco ASA firewalls
- Create and manage Microsoft Exchange 2007 mail system supporting over 120 users
- Implemented and maintain 6 virtual servers running on a VMWare ESXi 3.5 platform
- Manager Avaya IP Office Telephone system
- Perform monthly network analyze to gauge network usage and security
- Research and make suggestions on new projects and new technology
- Design and Implement company Intranet using Windows SharePoint Services allowing all employees a central location to share information and ideas
- Build 2 Linux based systems to Monitor Network Stability and company a Wiki

Empire Today LLC, Northlake IL, 08/2008-12/2008
 Sr. Systems Engineering Project Manager

- Consult with stakeholders to define parameters of the co-location move project
- Created and updated all needed project plans, gantt charts and spreadsheets
- Coordinated and facilitated weekly project meetings and provided project status updates to stake holders and management
- Addressed, tracked and worked with management to allocate resources on pending issues until desired resolution is achieved.
- Managed & coordinated all technical specialists during the project
- Successfully coordinate travel logistics for project implementation team

Aleri Inc., Chicago IL, 02/1999-07/2008
 Network Systems Administrator

- Design, install, maintain and troubleshoot mixture of over 100 servers running Windows 2003, Windows 2000 and Windows NT on Dell and HP Intel/AMD hardware
- Build and maintain a mixture of over 10 Linux and Solaris Servers
- Build parallel Linux Virtual Machines for desktop development
- Perform regular patch management on all Windows 2003 servers

Implement, manage and troubleshoot virtualization project using VMWare ESX 3.5 HA Cluster supported on and EMC CLARiiON iSCSI SAN
 Perform Physical to Virtual conversions (P2V) on VMWare ESX platform
 Perform routine upgrades on VMWare ESX HA Cluster
 Manage Data centers in Chicago, New Jersey, London
 Manage IT staff of 4 people in office locations Chicago and New Jersey
 Approve capital budget items purchases of servers, workstations, laptops, and other products in excess of \$300,000 per year.
 Manage network security using Sonicwall and WatchGuard firewalls, McAfee AntiVirus and WhatsUp Gold network monitor tools
 Maintain LAN/MPLS WAN infrastructure for North America Offices using Cisco Routers and HP Managed Switches
 Led project to implement highly secure Wireless (WiFi) network using Cisco hardware
 Systems Administrator Jr. Grade
 Implemented and managed new consolidated large scale backup system using Legato Networker and Adic tape library from Backup Exec System
 Managed/implemented migration projects to Windows 2003 Active Directory Domains
 Implemented and managed migration projects to Exchange 2003
 Provided remote user support via VPN, RAS, Outlook Web Access and BlackBerry Enterprise server Setup and maintained IP network supporting DNS, DHCP, IIS, Wiki and other network services
 Maintained Avaya IP Office telephone system
 Provided daily level 3 support to help desk
 Speedfam/IPEC, Des Plaines, IL, 01/1996-02/1999
 Systems Administrator
 Administered over 100 users over two offices in a Windows NT and Unix environment
 Lead software upgrade team which was responsible for converting over 104 systems and installed a print and exchange servers in a 5 week period
 Recommend the purchase of over \$500,000 in capital computer equipment a year
 Approved over \$80,000 in telecommunication expenses a year
 Supervised two assistant technicians
 Managed two networked Mitel PBX systems in two offices
 MIS Support Technician Level 2
 Provided day-to-day end user users support
 Maintained the archival policy for 3 servers
 Created custom reports and forms in Informix on HP Unix
 EDUCATION:
 Associates of Applied Science in Electronics (GPA: 3.07/4.00) March 1996, DeVry Institute of Technology, Addison, IL
 Personal Development and Training
 TechEd 2007, EMC Celerra NAS, Linux Server Administration, Windows NT Server 2000/2003, Windows XP Pro (MCP), Fundamentals of HP/Unix v10.2, Informix Forms and Reports, Intermediate Access, Mitel SX-2000 Moves, Adds, & Changes

Jobs by Category:	Java J2EE Jobs	Mainframe Jobs	Database Developer Jobs	Dot NET, VB, ASP, C# Jobs	Web / Internet Jobs
	DBA's Jobs	Oracle Apps Jobs	Embedded System Jobs	Data Warehousing / ETL Jobs	C++, VC++ Jobs
	SAP Jobs	People Soft Jobs	Business Analyst Jobs	System Admin/Network Jobs	Reporting Tools Jobs
	Siebel Jobs	QA / Testing Jobs	Project Management Jobs	Unix, C, Shell Scripting Jobs	EAI - MiddleWare Jobs